
Message 

From: Rooney, Bernie [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C7CF96A1C4A84DCC99BODS9D6BCDBFCB-BERNIE ROONEY 0749] 

Sent: 11/03/2020 21:21:44 
To: TEO C3 [c3@executiveoffice-ni.gov.ul<] 
Subject: COVID-19 COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

TRIM 

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell 
Sent: 06 March 2020 5:26 PM 
To: Rooney, Bernie <Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.ul<> 
Subject: RE: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

Bernie 

DoH and PHA are unaware of any modelling taking place in Northern Ireland and have communicated same to DHSC. To 
quote our PHA colleague "we rely on the PHE modelling subgroup work which is shared through the UK IMT". 

---NR 
--

From: Rooney, Bernie 
Sent: 06 March 2020 17:21 
To: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell <healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.ul<>
Subject: RE: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

NR L._._._._._._._ 

Other CMO's are on the call. I think that this request is for modelling rather than standard briefing. 

Bernie 

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell 
Sent: 06 March 2020 5:16 PM 
To: Rooney, Bernie <Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

Bernie 

A briefing is being prepared by Health Protection Branch. It will be ready on Sunday. CMO will be supporting Minister 
Swann at COBR(M). 

NR 

From: Rooney, Bernie 
Sent: 06 March 2020 17:14 
To: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell <healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.ul<>
Subject: RE: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

NR 
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Ok thank you. If you are clear that this is the case. Thank you. 

Do you know how CMO is planning to support our Ministers on Monday? 

Will any NI information be available? 

B 

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell 
Sent: 06 March 2020 5:12 PM 
To: Rooney, Bernie <Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: 1 NR eexecutiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>

i _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..
Subject: RE: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

Bernie 

In all of their correspondence, CCS have been clear as to what is a Department (Whitehall) and DAs. There has been no 
request for DAs to contribute, just as there is no request for DAs to contribute to the XHG sitreps. 

We have not planned to do anything with this. 

NR 

From: Rooney, Bernie 
Sent: 06 March 2020 17:10 
To: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell <healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: 1 NR executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

NR ~._._._.-.-..._._. 

But this is a national exercise. NI will need to input as Minister Swann, FM and dFM are attending COBRA on Monday 
when this is going to be discussed. 

Bernie 

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell 
Sent: 06 March 2020 5:07 PM 
To: Rooney, Bernie <Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Cc: NR @executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

Bernie 

No — the request is for information from Departments — not DAs. 

NR I 

From: Rooney, Bernie 
Sent: 06 March 2020 17:06 
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To: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell < 

Subject: FW: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

Folks 

Have you seen this and is anyone responding on behalf of NI? 
Bernie 

From:! NR I@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] On Behalf Of CCS Control 
Mailbox 
Sent: 06 March 2020 4:39 PM 

T.L.  Rebecca Hogg <RHogg@nol0.gov.uk>- Irnran Shafi <IShafi@nol0.gov.uk NR @nol0.gov.uk>; 
NR @no10.gov.ukj NR no1O.gov.uk>;cabinet.secretary

<cabinet_secretary@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; nsschina@cabinetoffice. ov.0 NR
JNR _._._.,.@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; NR i@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, NR 

NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Steffan - Cabinet Office (OFF-SEN) <steffan.iones@cabinetoffice. gov.uk>; james -
Cabinet Office (OFF-SEN NR .@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Beth Sizeland <beth.sizeland@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;
David Quarrey <David.Quarrey@cabinetoffice. gov.uk> Jonathan Black - Official mailbox ;---------------------------- 
<jonathan.black@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> NR ;@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>r NR 

NR cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Carol, McCall <Carol.McCall@cabinetoffice. gov.uk>; Alex Aiken 
<Alex.Aiken@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Sharon ,=.Cab.io.et_Office.lQ.FF- 
SEN <sharon.sawers@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Kirstee Driver <kirstee.driver@cabinetoffice.gov.ukl NR 

NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; NSCT CV19 <cv19-comms@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Chief Executive of the Civil 
Service <chieLexecutive@cabinetoffice.gov. uk>; CCS Control Mailbox <CCS.Control@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; CCS 
Recovery Mailbox <ccsrecovery@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Katharine Hammond 
<katharine.hammond@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Natasha Grant <Natasha.Grant@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>- Kate Noble_.
<kate.noble@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Peter Tallantire <peter.tallantire@cabinetoffice.gov.ul<>;[ NR 

NR cabinetoffice.gov.u_k>,~.Njkki_Marcel_<Nikki_Marcel,@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Zonia Cavanagh 
<Zonia.Cavanagh@cabinetoffice.gov.uk4 ti---_-------ti_NR ,_cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Emily Dibble 
<EmilyDibble@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; HK._._._._._._._._._._.' a.hit r.,.ffira: gov.uk>; Paul McCloghrie 

?cabinetoffice.gov_uk ._._.NR._, 
.._._._._NR_._._._., cabinetoffice.gov.uk>;.i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.NR._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._G~.binetoffice.gov.uk NR 

NR._._._._ .ca_binetoffirm.eov.uk>; NR 'Wcabinetoffice.eov.ulc' NR 
NR ;@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; COBR - Cabinet Office [Flex-C] <cobr@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk>;

NSS Watchkeeperl <nss.watchkeeperl@ca binetoffice.gov.uk>; Duty Officer2 <Duty.officer2@cabinetoffice.gov.ul<>; to 
NR @c inetoffice.gov.uk>; beis erco <beis.erco@beis.gov.uk>; BEIS Covid 19 <beis.covidl9@beis.gov.uk>;

NR Lnergy Development & Resilience) NR @beis.gov.uk>; Government Chief Scientific 
Adviser (GO-Science) <gcsa@go-science.gov.uk>; Andrew.Kaye@go science.gov.uk; Stuart.Wainwright@Go-
Science.gov.uk; Mausmi (Go Science) <Mausmi.Juthani@go-science.gov.uk>; Olivia (Go Science) <Olivia.Tolaini@go-
science.gov.uk>; SAGE Mailbox (Go-Science) <sage@go-science.gov.uk>; GO-Science Resilience <Resilience@go-
science.gov.uk>; Coronavirus Taskforce (Sensitive) <Coronavirustaskforce@fco.gov.uk>; Global Response Centre 
(Sensitive) <response@fco.gov.uk>; Crisis Mailbox (Sensitive) <Crisis@fco.gov.uk>; SOSFA Action (Sensitive) <sosfa-
action@fco.gov.uk>; Julia Longbottom (Sensitive) <Julia.longbottom@fco.gov.uk>; Richard Morris * (Kathmandu) 
(Sensitive) <Richard.Morris@fco..mv_u.k>>_Gar th.hoar2@fco.gov.uk; Jayd.davies@fco.gov.uk; 
DGEGI.PrivateOffice@fco.gov.uk NR -fco.gov.uk; Geoff Hope (DFID) (External) <g-hope@dfid.gov.uk>; 
peter.jinks@defra.gov.uk; SM-Defra-Emsaraaxui.Qc-ir-D!1i) <emergencies@defra.gov.uk>; Rosenorn-Lanng, Jon 
<Jon.Rosenorn-Lanng@defra.gov.uk> .--._._._._. NR._._._._._._._.gdefra.gov.uk-.rnvicy.19=L'p.DFncuairies@apha.gov.uk; 
QPERATIQNS_C.ENTRE, DfE <dfe.operationscentre@education.gov.uk NR

NR Peducation.gov.uk NR k education.gov.uk NR ------~''  ov.uk>i NR 

NR Edfid.gov.uk; d-ashton@dfid.gov_uk Ng dfid.gov.uk NR @dfid gov uk NR_._._._. .dfid._anu_.uk-._._ 

Maria,Wyard <M_ Wyard@dfid.gov uk. NR ga'DFID .gov.uk; TSOC <TSOC@dit.gsi.gov.ukc NR 

NR bdit.gov.uk> NR dit.gov.uk; James Brereton <James.Brereton@dit.gov.uk>; Covid-19spoc 
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<covid-19spoc@dhsc.gov.uk>; RWCS.SPOC <RWCS.Spoc@dhsc.gov.uk> NR pdhsc.gov.uk>;
Dodds, Kevin -----------
timoth __hancox /{ clhsc. (Jo_v-.ui`,--•--------------------- NR Idhsc.gov.uk>; NR 

NR NR I~cl7iscov:uRVvtiitfy; <Ciris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk Van Tam, 
Jonathan <Jonathan.VanTam@dhsc,gov.uk>;_.Cav_.anagh, Cheryl 
<kate.thomas@dhsc.eov.uk> NR iPdhsc. 

Thomas 
NR @dhsc.gov.uk>; 

natasha.price@dhsc.gov.uk; NR @dhsc.gov.uk>; Daniel - DHSC (OFF-SEN) 
NR pdhsc.gov.uk>; Permanent Secretary <Permanent.Secretary@dhsc.gov.uk>; Emma.dean@dhsc.gov.uk; 

Jamie.Nioku-Goodwin@dhsc.gov.uk; PHE.NICC30 <PHE.NICC30@phe.gov.uk>; ERD.OnCall <erd.oncall@phe.gov.uk>;
Sharon Peacock <Sharon.Peacock@phe.gov.uk>; Nick Phin <Nick.Phin@phe.gov.uk>; Yvonne Doyle 
<yvonne.doyle@phe.gov.uk>; Ruth.Milton@phe.gov.uk; Nick.Gent@phe.gov.uk; resilience.HSE@hse.gov.uk; Central 
Secretariat <censec@gchg.gov.uk>; Hamer Nicholas DWP DWP SPD SECURITY CONTINUITY RESILIENCE AND RESPONSE 
<NiCEtOLAS.HAMER@dwp.gov.uk>; Dent Paul DWP BUSINESS CONTINUITY AND RESILIENCE <paul.dent@dwp.gov.uk>;

NR DWP.GOV.UK; emergency.response@dwp.gsi.gov.uk;
<Action.PermSec@hmtreasury.gov.yk?l._._._._._._NR ~hmtreasury.gov.uk;4 NR HMT 
<Emma.WiIde@hmtreasury.gov.uk>L. . . N1  HM1I NR @hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Lombardelli,_Clare_-_HM' 
<Clare...Lo.m.barsieili@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Davies, Philippa _HMT<Ph_ilippa_.Da_v_i_es@hmtreasury.gov.uk> NR 
HMT._._._._._NR_._._._._. hmtreasury.gov.uk> NR 

bhmtreasury.gov.uk>y
NR 

'_.~.

L@hmtreasury.goy,...uk>_.Taylor._.J.oa.=.HMT<ine_tavinr_ls .bmfreasury.gov.uk>j NR HMr 

_hmtreasury._ov.uk iryxiy NR 
HM. NR @hmtreasury.g_ov_uk`___ NR -. @hmtreasury gov.uka NR MT ----------------

L
NR--------- -grit} asury.goy.uk> NR ~phmtreasury.gov.uk>; T NR ;HMT 

NR 
._._._.. -._._.T._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._._._._._._,_.. L._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

@hmtreasurv.gov.uk>J NR ifood.gov.uk>; 
-- attorneygeneral.gov.uk NR governmentIegal.gov.uk>; 

Nicola.Thomson@governmentlegal.gov.uk; Mel.Nebhraiani@governmentlegal.gov.uk; 
Henry.Ripley@governmentlegal.gov.uk; Simon Regis <Simon.Regis@governmentlegal.gov.uk>; Milburn Alison 
<Alison.Milburn@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Gawley Sarah <Sarah.Gawley@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Pattinson Neil 
<Neil. Pattinson @ homeoffice.gov.uk>; David.heanue@homeoffice.gov.uk; OpsCentreGold 
<OpsCentreGold@homeoffice.gov.uk>; DepartmentalO.p.e.rationsCentre 

..-.--n.~n~rt---,talOperationsCentre@homeoffice.gov.uk> NR -t homeoffice.gov.uk;
N

i._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
L -Phomeoffice.gov.uk; Hewitt Danny <Danny.Hewitt@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Moore Emma (Border Force) 

,._._.<Frnm..Mnorei hgmeoffice.gov_cik .Bnrder.Forr.,eNCC <borderforcenccCaihomeoffice.gov.uk>;
NR kmod.gov.uk NR B2 (SPO,.LIand.UK:AEL.PJz NR

._._._._._._._.r._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: ---- --------- -_-----.--------- ,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
NR ; ISRG Civil Contingencies Secretariat . (Cabinet _Off ice _._._., NR O.cabi.nnt:.affice_x..esi,  gov.uk>; NR 

._._._._e,LR_._._._._t.J.t_LSPO DSR Phys SyPoll.j._._._._._._._._. NR gov NR SPO DJEP NI LILS 2) 
A NR bmod.gov.uk>L NR .2 (SPO Globallssues-CBRN2 NR tmod.gov.uk>; COVID19- 
Main <2019-NCoV@mod.gov.uk>; SPODSR-ResilienceGroup@mod.gov.uk; 6CMc-GDS-DC-Office <DCMC-CDSDO-
Office@mod.gov.uk>; SPOCts_Crisis-OCP iser.Qmnd. aciii ; SPO CTandUK-Mailbox (MULTIUSER) <SPOCTainrdUK-_._._._., 
'NA;2.ilhnxG~.ixu d.-Qau_uk>j NR _ 1OMI NR ~justice.gov.uk>; Shaun.McNally@Justice.gov.uk NR 

NR Ojustice.gov.uk> i~~~~" dy@lustice. ov.uk Pickering, Richard 
<Richard.Pickering@justice.gov.uk> NR OJustice.gov.uk; National Incident Management Unit [HMPS] 
<NIMU@justice.gov.uk>; MoJ_DOC_Inbox <MoJ DOC lnbox@justice.gov.uk>; dutysecurityofficer@justice.gsi.gov.uk; 
england.eprr@nhs.net; SPOCSKH, England (NHS ENGLAND &,NHS- .iP_.Rn.1/FMENT - X24) <england.spocskh@nhs.net>;

NR NHS ENGLAND &NHS IMPROVEMENT X24J NR nhs.net>; GROVES, Stephen (NHS 
ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <stephengroves@nhs.net>; Red Ca ro) <.Radfn. ntr_aLan._ communities.gov.uk>;

..petar_Daacisru~Q.Cnmmunities.gov.uk'-taJac~,n~_xac.C~cGanrsa(rxl.c..xl.turc~.noy.uk; NR 

NR °@culture.gov.uk>; NR culture.gov.uk>; Laura Smith 
culture.gov.uk>; Andy 

NR NR 

.gov.uk>; Giles.S n.ith_s2.iles.srr 

i.Eav_u.k>._._.. NR ------  - 
NR (CDgov.scoi NR 

NR 'gov.scot, Andrew. Slorance@gov.scot, SGCoronavirus@gov.scot;I NR 
sghru@gov.scot; Fiona.Wilson@gov.scot; Gillian. Russell@gov.scot; DoH Health Gold Ops Cell 

ulture.gov.uk>;
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<healthgold.opscell@health-ni.gov.uk>; McNally, Anne (DoH) <Anne.McNally@health_ni..g-ov_uk>; 
Private.Office@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk; TEO CCPB <CCPB@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; NR @executiveoffice-
ni.gsi.gov.uk; Stewart, Chris (TEO) <chris.stewart@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; Rooney Bernie
<Bernie.Rooney@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk>; emergencies.security@gov.wales_._._._._._._._N _R_ ov.wale. _._._._._. 
Gary.Haggaty@gov.wales; Neil.Surman@gov.wales; Reg.Kilpatrick@gov.wales;L NR @ 

s. 
gov.wales; NR 

.._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. ._. ._._._.... 

NR @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Sarah Shannon <sarah.shannon@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; John McMichael 
<john.mcmichael@cabinetoffice.gov.u_k>x.MarkSweeney <marksweeney@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Emma Payne

NR cabinet-office.gsi.nov.uk>i NR 
NR ~ccs.gsi.gov.ula 

NR . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
.'.7'cabinetoffice.gov.uk> NR ----- ...-...................-...-.............-...-._._._._._._._._._._._._..._._ 

NR >cabinetoffice.eov.uk> '-.---.-----. 
Subject: COMMISSION - IMPACTS OF NON-PHARMACEUTICAL INTERVENTIONS - BY 1300 SAT 7 MARCH 

Good afternoon, 

Please could all Departments provide a return by 1300 on Saturday 7 March, with a named contact and 
number that the Cabinet Secretariat can liaise with on Saturday and on Sunday for any further details. 

.Please _.email.returns to john. mcmichael(cabinetoffice.gov.uk, ` NR 'Ic cabinetoffice.gov.uk and 
NR cabinetoffice.gov.uk, copying in ccs.control(c~cabinetoffice.gov.uk 

Measures: 
1. Home isolation of symptomatic cases (7 day duration) 
2. Whole household isolation where there is a symptomatic case (14 day duration) 
3. Social distancing for vulnerable groups [in line with DHSC description of policy options] 

DHSC will circulate a description of each of these measures via CCS Control, including scope, duration and 
what activity would be limited, by 6pm Friday. Departments should apply the assumption about effect of the 
measures that are being circulated by CCS this evening. 

ALL DEPARTMENTS to set out, for each of the 3 potential interventions (or their variants): 

• What are the impacts of these measures? As relevant, please consider these: 
o on people and families - e.g. on health, income, benefits, education, childcare, wellbeing, 
medical treatment, food supply, leisure activity? 
o On public service delivery (e.g. on welfare, health and social care, education, policing?) 

There will clearly be interaction between these e.g. the effect on vulnerable elderly person in receipt of social 
care at home, would intersect with the wider effect on social care provision, through measures affecting the 
workforce. 

These impacts should be quantified wherever possible in terms of the numbers affected and the level of risk. 

• Where relevant, please break these down by impact on particular cohorts, including by age, household 
type (including care homes) and income; 

Are there specific regional impacts? 

Are there specific implications for devolved policy areas and the Devolved Administrations? 

We want to create case studies to illustrate the impacts on individuals and households. To enable this, please 
consider the impacts for specific cohorts, for example: 

Over 70 years old single household with care needs 
Over 70 in good health and still working or volunteering 
Working age adults cohabiting 
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Family (eg two parents two children school age) 
Multi-generational household (over 65, working age, children) 
Low income households (children on free-school meals) 

Mitigations 

• What actions could be taken to mitigate each of these impacts, including public sector, private sector 
and voluntary sector options? 

What would the effect of each mitigation measure be? 

• How would these actions be delivered? How much would they cost and how quickly could they be 
delivered? 

With thanks, 

CCS Control 

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE — LIMITED DISTRIBUTION, PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD WITHOUT 
PERMISSION 
PLEASE COPY THIS EMAIL ADDRESS INTO ALL RESPONSES 

CCS Control 
Civil Contingencies Secretariat 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 

Please do not send personal data, in particular sensitive or special category data, to the CSS Control mailbox as 
we do not need this information for the purposes of the Covid-19 response. For your information, personal data 
is any information that relates to an identified or identifiable individual. Sensitive, or special category, data 
includes personal data concerning or revealing health. Therefore, information such as patients' details and 
plane manifests should not be sent to the CSS Control mailbox. 

INQ000258367_0006 


